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RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Public Works and Government Services Canada
100-167 Lombard Avenue
Winnipeg
Manitoba
R3T 0B6
Bid Fax: (204) 983-0338

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
Time Zone

MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  
02:00 PM
2016-03-16

Fuseau horaire
Central Standard Time
CST

Destination: Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(   )    -    

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Public Works and Government Services Canada
Northern Contaminated Site Program
ATB Place North Tower
10025 Jasper Avenue
Edmonton
Alberta
T5J 1S6

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

This document contains a security requirement.

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
Hazardous Waste Removal
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
W0142-16X044/A

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client

DND W0142-16X044
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG

PW-$NCS-080-10708

File No. - N° de dossier

NCS-5-38343 (080)

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.

Plant-Usine:

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:

Almonte, Cathleen
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

(204) 229-3862 (    )

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

ncs080
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2016-03-11
Date 
003
Amendment No. - N° modif.
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Amendment No. 003 is hereby issued to respond to questions raised during the optional site visit for 
Solicitation No. W0142-16X044/A as follows:

1. Reference page 1 and amend as follows: 

DELETE: Solicitation Closes on 2016-03-14 
INSERT: Solicitation Closes on 2016-03-16 

Q1 Can the fax number be confirmed? 

A1 Bids transmitted by fax WILL BE ACCEPTED.  Bids can be faxed to 204-983-0338.   

NOTE:  The fax number 204-983-7796 is the general fax for the Winnipeg Acquisitions Office.  
Questions can be received at this fax, not the bid fax number as the bid fax is located in a locked 
room and faxes received are not looked at until the solicitation closing date. 

Q2 Pump truck is preferred for item 2.a. in the Statement of Work.  Is a vacuum truck acceptable? 
A2 Vacuum truck is allowed.  Reminder that highest standard is expected from industry experts. 

Q3 Is the pricing firm for Option year? 
A3 As stated in the Basis of Payment, Option year is firm pricing. 

Q4 Is there a possibility for disposal of other items? 
A4 Unlikely that other items will be added.  A Standing Offer already exists through Base Supply.  It 

would be looked at on a case by case basis. 

Q5 What is the frequency of hazardous waste removal? 
A5 On a weekly basis, but may be called in more frequently.   

Q6 How much hose is required to reach small portable tanks? 
A6 Trucks can be driven right up to them. 

Q7 How often do the small white tanks have to be emptied? 
A7 Every few months or when logistically feasible to do so (i.e. contractor on site and time allows or 

there for an emergency removal and can complete in the same trip). 

Q8 Are emergency call-outs written in the Statement of Work? 
A8 Emergency removals are handled by contract in place with Construction Engineering section.  

If your bid has already been forwarded and you wish to revise the same, this revision should reach the 
Bid Receiving Unit identified before the closing date.  The bid number and closing date are to be clearly 
identified.

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME. 


